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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:54 AM
To: 'Willeto, Lisa'
Cc: Moellenberg, Dalva L.; Cherry, Tracie; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, 

William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Withdrawal of Request for Hearing and Protest

Lisa: 
Thank you for the update. 
 
The application will be placed back in the administrative process 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 

From: Willeto, Lisa <lisa.willeto@gknet.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 8:51 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Moellenberg, Dalva L. <DLM@gknet.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Withdrawal of Request for Hearing and Protest 

 
 

Re:      Withdrawal of Request for Hearing and Protest on Application to Inject Fluid, XTO Energy on 
behalf of BOPCO, LP; James Ranch Unit 17 Skylark State SWD 001, Eddy County, New 
Mexico 

 
Dear Mr. McMillan: 
 
            On behalf of Occidental Permian, LP and OXY USA Inc., by this letter we withdraw the request for 
hearing on and protest of the application by XTO Energy, on behalf of BOPCO, LP, to drill and complete a salt 
water disposal well, the James Ranch Unit 17 Skylark SWD #1.  This well is proposed to be located in Section 
17, T23S, R31E.  Occidental Permian, LP and OXY USA Inc., who filed a request for hearing on March 26, 
2019, have reached an agreement with the applicant and no longer object to administrative approval of the 
above application.   
 
 

Gallagher & Kennedy, P.A. 
Dalva L. Moellenberg 
 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
Lisa Willeto 
Assistant to 
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1239 Paseo de Peralta 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2758 

505-982-9523 | www.gknet.com  

Dalva Moellenberg and Gene Creely
lisa.willeto@gknet.com 

505-989-7365 

 
 
This message and any of the attached documents contain information from the law firm of Gallagher & Kennedy, P.A. that may be 
confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and 
no privilege has been waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by 
reply e‐mail and then delete this message. Thank you.  
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